
  

 

 

TO: 
 
FROM: 
 
 
 
DATE: 
 
SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

University of Massachusetts Medical School Benefited Employees 
 
Deborah L. Harnois, MS, MBA, JD, Deputy Executive Vice Chancellor, 
People Strategy 
Karen Wilson, Benefits Manager 
 
February 1, 2021 
 
Open Enrollment for Your Voluntary Benefits Begins February 1, 2021 

  

  

  

UMass Medical School (UMMS) Human Resources is pleased to announce that the 
University of Massachusetts (UMass) will be providing the following voluntary benefit 
offerings that are accessible through UMass Compass, beginning Monday, February 1, 
2021.  
 
Employees may sign up for these programs during the open enrollment period 
of February 1 - 28, 2021: 
 

• Legal Services through MetLaw Legal - This service provides you with full 
coverage towards legal advice and representation for most personal legal matters 
(employment and business-related matters are excluded from coverage).  

 
Other valuable benefits that are available to enroll year-round are as follows: 
 

• Auto & Home Insurance - Save money with special employee rates for your car, 
boat, motorcycle, home and more.  

 
• ID Theft Protection - Protect your identity and your financial information from 

thieves. 
 

• Discount Shopping - Receive exclusive discounts on technology, entertainment, 
travel, and more. 

 
How to sign-up for these benefits: 
Starting Monday, February 1, 2021, log on to UMassCoreStream to learn more and enroll 
in these benefits.   
 
Please note: Enrollments or changes to your non-voluntary benefits (i.e. GIC Health 
Insurance) can be made during our regular UMMS benefits open enrollment which occurs 
each spring. These new voluntary benefits being offered by UMass do not impact 
your UMMS non-voluntary benefits.    

   

 

  

 

https://umass.corestream.com/

